RWHITE@ODOT.ORG

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

RWHITE@ODOT.ORG

Thursday, September 20, 2018 11:36 AM

Chris Wallace

Mike Patterson; Anthony Echelle

Re: 33464(04) September Monthly Status Meeting minutes

Good information.

Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 20, 2018, at 10:54 AM, Chris Wallace <CWALLACE@ODQOT.ORG> wrote:

Current Muskogee US-69 ROW and Const Est.

Totals Not including utilities

Existing alighment. S500M
Alternative alignment $210M

Thank you,

Chris

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brian Linam <BLINAM@ODOT.ORG>

Date: September 20, 2018 at 09:07:30 EDT

To: Chris Wallace <CWALLACE@ODOT.ORG>, Jamie Malmstrom
<JMALMSTROM@QODOT.ORG>, Jon Arps <JARPS@ODOT.ORG>, Jeremy Hagerman
<JHAGERMAN®@ODOT.ORG>, Darren Saliba <DSALIBA@ODOT.ORG>, Tim Tegeler
<TTEGELER@ODOT.ORG>, Montie Smith <MESMITH@ODOT.ORG>, Caleb Austin
<CAUSTIN@ODOT.ORG>, Carissa Russell <CRussell@odot.org>, Eduardo Elder
<EELDER@ODOT.ORG>, Mattie Abbott <MAbbott@odot.org>, Jeffrey Hamilton
<JHAMILTON@ODOQT.ORG>, Steve Jacobi <SJACOBI@ODQOT.ORG>, Justin
Hernandez <JHERNANDEZ@ODOT.ORG>, Patty Defranco <pdefranco@odot.org>,
Leslie Lewis <LLEWIS@ODOT.ORG>, Daryl Johnson <DJOHNSON@ODQOT.ORG>, Siv
Sundaram <SSUNDARAM@ODOT.ORG>, Leslie Novotny
<LNOVOTNY@ODOT.ORG>, Jenny Droscher <JDroscher@odot.org>, Jeff King
<JKING@ODOT.ORG>, Cody Hamblin <CHAMBLIN@ODOT.ORG>, Darin Stratton
<DSTRATTON@ODOT.ORG>, ""Emamian, Faria (FHWA)""
<faria.emamian@dot.gov>, Rick Johnson <RJIOHNSON@ODOT.ORG>, Kendall
Wallace <KWALLACE@ODOT.ORG>, "'Jenny, E Sallee'"
<JESallee@GarverUSA.com>, ""McCullough, Kirsten J.""
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Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Chris Wallace <CWALLACE@ODOT.ORG>; Jamie Malmstrom <IMALMSTROM@ODOT.ORG>; Caleb Austin
<CAUSTIN@ODOT.ORG>

Cc: Siv Sundaram <SSUNDARAM @ODOT.ORG>; Brian Linam <BLINAM@ODOT.ORG>

Subject: FW: US-69 Muskogee Relief Route Preliminary Design and Estimate

All,

Below is a write-up of preliminary findings for the environmental impact. A representative from Cultural Resources
will be attending the upcoming meeting to answer any questions that you may have. If you have any questions
before, please let me know. Thank you.

Leslie Novotny

ODOT Environmental Project Manager, Division 1
Phone: 405.521.2321

Inovotn dot.or,

From: McCullough, Kirsten J. <KJMcCullough@garverusa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Siv Sundaram <SSUNDARAM@ODOQOT.ORG>; Leslie Novotny <LNOVOTNY@ODOT.ORG>

Cc: Scott Sundermeyer <SSundermeyer@odot.org>; Brutsche, Joseph M. <JMBrutsche@garverusa.com>; Sallee,
Jenny, E <JESallee@garverusa.com>; Braddy, Nick A. <NABraddy@garverusa.com>

Subject: RE: US-69 Muskogee Relief Route Preliminary Design and Estimate

Siv

Here are the preliminary findings of the environmental impact analysis. We will be preparing a more detailed matrix
that we can use to prepare the public meeting materials. Please let me know if you have any questions. | will be out
Wednesday of next week and unable to attend the status update meeting. Nick will be there and can bring KMZ files
of these items. Thanks

Thru Town Alignment:
Potential Major issue- Avoidance of Plainview Cemetery is not certain with current EW-92 road tie-in
Other Notable Impacts:
® Approximately 72 Commercial — 4 residential relocations (not including 1 affected apartment complex and RV
park)
¢ Multiple Community Facility relocations including 7 medical/dental/health clinics and a Muskogee Tourist Info
Center

® Two site impacts (crossings) to likely Section 4(f) protected Muskogee Bike Trial (converted RR, not NRHP
eligible)
Multiple Haz Waste sites to be assessed
Relatively low wetland and stream impact

Relief Route Alignment:
Potential Major issues-
¢ Proposed connector road along EW-92 currently shows substantial R/W impact to Summit Cemetery (Recon
Cultural Report recommends complete avoidance)
¢ North end of relief route goes thru the east edge of confirmed archeological site 34MS22 which has yielded
human remains (Recon Cultural Report states: “Inclusion of this archaeological site in the project footprint or
the NEPA study area (APE) may delay project delivery.”
Other Notable Impacts:
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¢ Approximately 2 Commercial — 45 residential relocations (including an RV community)
® Timothy Baptist Church relocation
¢ Moderate wetland and stream impact (no critical resource waters)

Kirsten McCullough, AICP, RPA
Garver
918-858-3799

From: Siv Sundaram <SSUNDARAM@ODOT.ORG>

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 8:29 AM

To: Leslie Novotny <LNOVOTNY@ODOT.ORG>; McCullough, Kirsten J. <KJMcCullough@GarverUSA.com>
Cc: Scott Sundermeyer <SSundermeyer@QODOT.ORG>

Subject: Re: US-69 Muskogee Relief Route Preliminary Design and Estimate

Are there any major environmental concerns on this?

Siv Sundaram
Environmental Programs Division Engineer
Phone: 405 522 3791

On Aug 5, 2018, at 5:00 PM, Siv Sundaram <SSUNDARAM@ODOT.ORG> wrote:

Siv Sundaram
Environmental Programs Division Engineer
Phone: 405 522 3791

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Caleb Austin" <CAUSTIN@ODOT.ORG>

To: "Tim Tegeler" <ITEGELER@ODOT.ORG>, "Casey Shell"
<CSHELL@ODOT.ORG>, "Darren Saliba" <DSALIBA@ODOT.ORG>, "Mike
Patterson" <MPATTERSON@ODQOT.ORG>, "Chris Wallace"
<CWALLACE@ODOT.ORG>, "Siv Sundaram"
<SSUNDARAM@ODOT.ORG>, "Robert Blackwell"
<RBLACKWELL@ODOT.ORG>, "Rick Johnson"
<RJOHNSON@ODOT.ORG>, "Brian Linam" <BLINAM@ODOT.ORG>,
"Montie Smith" <MESMITH@ODOT.ORG>, "Russell Hulin"
<RHULIN@ODOT.ORG>, "Matthew Swift" <MSWIFT@ODOT.ORG>, "Dawn
Sullivan" <DSULLIVAN@ODOT.ORG>, "Steve Jacobi"
<SJACOBI@ODOT.ORG>, "Kyle King" <KKING@ODOT.ORG>

Cec: "Kevin Burns" <KBURNS@ODOT.ORG>, "Lauren Ludwig"
<LLUDWIG@ODOT.ORG>, "Carissa Russell" <CRussell@odot.org>, "Brynn
Durant" <BDURANT@ODOT.ORG>, "Timothy Abraham"
<TABRAHAM@ODOT.ORG>, "Jeffrey Hamilton"
<JHAMILTON@ODOT.ORG>, "Mattic Abbott" <MAbbott@odot.org>, "Korben
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